
From: Karl Heisler
To: Hill, Shannon
Cc: Downtown West Project; Shadde Rosenblum; Franziska Church (f.church@fehrandpeers.com); Hillary Gitelman;

Linda S. Peters; Keyon, David
Subject: RE: Missing Appendix in Downtown West Mixed Use Plan > DEIR
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 11:19:51 AM

Right.
 
Karl F. Heisler
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Note that I am working remotely – call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA  94108-2512
phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Shadde Rosenblum
<SRosenblum@esassoc.com>; Franziska Church (f.church@fehrandpeers.com)
<f.church@fehrandpeers.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters
<lspeters@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Missing Appendix in Downtown West Mixed Use Plan > DEIR
 
Also, I forgot to request that as soon as the missing appendix is integrated, please forward the new
LTA, so I can update the website.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:51 AM
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
 
Hi Karl,
 
Great, thanks for providing the missing appendix! I’ll pass it on to the commenter.
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 [External Email]

Best,
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 6:42 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
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
 
 

 

Shannon:  Please see attached for the missing Synchro/SimTraffic appendix from the LTA.  We
apologize for this omission!  Fehr & Peers has identified this as “Appendix X” because it will have to
be integrated into the document, which will cause some renumbering of other appendices. 
However, the content is here.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:34 AM
To: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Linda S.
Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Fw: Missing Appendix in Downtown West Mixed Use Plan > DEIR
 
Here is the comment about the SimTraffic analysis appendix data being missing.
 

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section

mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:KHeisler@esassoc.com
mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
mailto:SRosenblum@esassoc.com
mailto:f.church@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:f.church@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:HGitelman@esassoc.com
mailto:lspeters@esassoc.com
mailto:david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
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

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: paul pkrupkaconsulting.com <paul@pkrupkaconsulting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 4:12 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Jim Goddard <jgoddard@sapcenter.com>
Subject: Missing Appendix in Downtown West Mixed Use Plan > DEIR
 
 

 

Hi Shannon:
 
I’m reviewing the transportation sections of the subject DEIR for Sharks Sports and Entertainment. I
noticed that Appendix J2 Draft Local Transportation Analysis (LTA) Report does not contain
referenced appendix data for the SimTraffic analysis discussed in Section 8 Localized Access and
Queuing Analysis. 
 
Specifically, on page 186 there is a reference to Appendix B, which is supposed to contain calculation
sheets. Appendix B in the document contains Approved Developments, so the reference here is
apparently incorrect. 
 
I note there are hundreds of LOS calculation sheets from Traffix software in the document behind
Appendix B (there is no title sheet separating the information).
 
Bottom line is the SimTraffic analysis cannot be properly reviewed at this time, given there are no
details included in the document.
 
Will you please look into this matter and let me know what you find?
 
Thank you very much,
 
Paul
 
 
 

Paul Krupka, P.E.
KRUPKA CONSULTING
 
Transportation Planning and Engineering
Program and Project Management
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

431 Yale Drive
San Mateo, CA  94402
 
650.504.2299
paul@pkrupkaconsulting.com
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